



## REMSIS ePCR Workgroup

November 18, 2021					
	SUBJECT	TIME	PRESENTED	PURPOSE	POINTS OF DISCUSSION
<b>I.</b>	Call to Order/Introduction	5 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform	
<b>II.</b>	REMSA Policy #7701	30 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discussion	
<b>III.</b>	Identified Issues and System Updates	10 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	*Zoll Cloud Developer kit for translation some errors. *Zoll import of Sync Cardioversion coming across as Defibrillation still. *RHeART Power Tools in Library issue.
<b>IV.</b>	Change Requests	15 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	*eDisposition.12 addition for Apparatus on scene first immediately transferring care.
<b>V.</b>	Round table	60 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	*Mechanism Panel still being reworked for Policy 5301. *+EMS Updates

**Next Meeting: Discuss for December**

